WASSON'S MILLINERY OPENING INVITATION,  
H. P. WASSON & CO., 1895

Collection Information

Historical Sketch

Scope and Content Note

Contents

Cataloging Information

Processed by
Melissa Burlock
November 13, 2012

Updated by
William Gillispie
May 30, 2014

Manuscript and Visual Collections Department
William Henry Smith Memorial Library
Indiana Historical Society
450 West Ohio Street
Indianapolis, IN 46202-3269

www.indianahistory.org
<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>COLLECTION INFORMATION</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td><strong>VOLUME OF COLLECTION:</strong></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td><strong>COLLECTION DATES:</strong></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td><strong>PROVENANCE:</strong></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td><strong>RESTRICTIONS:</strong></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td><strong>COPYRIGHT:</strong></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td><strong>REPRODUCTION RIGHTS:</strong></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td><strong>ALTERNATE FORMATS:</strong></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td><strong>RELATED HOLDINGS:</strong></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td><strong>ACCESSION NUMBER:</strong></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td><strong>NOTES:</strong></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>
HISTORICAL SKETCH

H. P. Wasson Invitation to Millinery Opening:

H. P. Wasson and Company originated as the Bee Hive Dry Goods Company, opening in 1870 at 2 West Washington Street in Indianapolis. Hiram P. Wasson purchased the business in 1874, and was the sole owner of the store by 1883. It was during this time that he moved the store to 12-14 West Washington Street, and reopened it as H. P. Wasson and Company. The invitation in this collection is to a Wasson's Millinery (H. P. Wasson and Company's hat store) opening in September, 1895. G. A. Efroymson and Louis Wolf eventually purchased the company from the Wasson family following H. P. Wasson’s death in 1910 and that of his son, H. Hennard Wasson, in 1912.

Efroymson and Wolf opened a new Wasson store in downtown Indianapolis at 4-14 South Meridian Street in 1937. The building was constructed in 1936 and later remodeled by Rubush & Hunter, a local architectural firm. The owners also successively opened stores in shopping centers located in Eastgate and Eagledale before selling the business in 1967. Goldblatt Brothers, Inc. closed the downtown location in December 1979 and the shopping center stores four months later.

Sources:


Rubush & Hunter Photographs, 1902-1949 (P 0174, IHS).

SCOPE AND CONTENT NOTE

The collection consists of an invitations dated September 1895.

The invitation is to a Wasson's Millinery Opening sent by H. P. Wasson & Company. It advertises that there will be a display of hats and bonnets from Paris, London, Vienna and Berlin stores. It is accompanied by an envelope that has the name “W. B. BURFORD” of Indianapolis in raised letters on its flipside.
CONTENTS

CONTENTS
Invitation to opening of Wasson's Millinery H. P.
Wasson, 1895.

CONTAINER
Folder 1
CATALOGING INFORMATION

For additional information on this collection, including a list of subject headings that may lead you to related materials:

1. Go to the Indiana Historical Society's online catalog:  
   http://opac.indianahistory.org/

2. Click on the "Basic Search" icon.

3. Select "Call Number" from the "Search In:" box.

4. Search for the collection by its basic call number (in this case, SC 2942).

5. When you find the collection, go to the "Full Record" screen for a list of headings that can be searched for related materials.